

From: Srinivasa (Veni) Venigalla

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: September 26, 2011

Subject:

Message:

In response to the electronic email generated by the FCC (Anthony Serafini) dated September 16, 2011, NTUA has taken the following actions on its STA application to allow the FCC to expeditiously grant the STA request:

- Amended/corrected the start date to begin October 17, 2011 (08/17/2011) in the Administrative portion of the STA application for testing covered by the STA;
- Uploaded the Consent Letter from the spectrum licensee, i.e., Space Data, consenting the FCC's grant of the STA;
- Amended/corrected in the Administrative portion of the STA application the email address of the NTUA contact person. The correct email address is: srinivasav@ntua.com

Thank you